



159 20th St., Suite 1B
Brooklyn, NY 11232

P. 212 590 0145

info@feller.law
www.feller.law

September 8, 2026

Via E-Filing

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary to the Commission
New York State Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza
Agency Building 3
Albany, NY 12223-1350

RE: *Comment of the New York Retail Choice Coalition on the Joint Utilities Petition*
Cases 15-M-0127, 12-M-0476, 98-M-1343 and 98-M-0667

Dear Secretary Phillips:

The New York Retail Choice Coalition respectfully submits the attached Comment in response to the Petition of the Joint Utilities for Cost Recovery and Other Relief Related to General Business Law ("GBL") § 349-d(9) and (10).

Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully,

/s/ Natara Feller
Natara Feller, Esq.
Managing Member
Feller Law Group, PLLC
NataraFeller@Feller.Law
(212) 590-0145

Counsel to the New York Retail Choice Coalition

Enclosures

cc: Service List